DICO00P88 )

— WIATARH A0

300208029943

(Address)

(City/State/ZipiPhone #)

[] Pckup [ warr [] maL

(Business Entity Name) . W : g

(Document Number) W
Certified Copies Certificates of Status 6/ % J

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Rivera, Maribel

From: ABusinessUSA [info@abusinessusa.com)]
Sent: Sunday, May 29, 2011 3:42 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: 'migue! guerra’

Subject: Change the Mail Address

Please can you change the mailing address
of APP Business USA, INC from

Florida Profit Corporation APP BUSINESS USA, INC. Filing Information
Document Number P11000038881
FEVEIN Number 45-1967164

Date Filed 04/21/2011
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address 8284 NW 103 ST

HIALEAH FL 33016 Mailing Address 8284 NW 103 ST

HIALEAH FL 33016 Registered Agent Name & Address GUERRA, MIGUEL

8284 NW 103 ST

HIALEAH FL 33016 US Officer/Director Detail Name & Address Title PD GUERRA, MIGUEL
8284 NW 103 ST

HIALEAH FL 33016 Title VPD FLEITES, ALEXANDER

8284 NW 103 ST

HIALEAH FL 33016 Annual Reports

TO:

Florida Profit Corporation APP BUSINESS USA, INC. Filing Information
Document Number P11000038881
FEI/EIN Number 45-1967164

Date Filed 04/21/2011
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address 8204 NW 103 ST

HIALEAH FL 33016 Mailing Address 8264 NW 103 ST

HIALEAH FL 33016 Registered Agent Name & Address GUERRA, MIGUEL

8264 NW 103 ST

HIALEAH FL 33016 US Officer/Director Detail Name & Address Title PD GUERRA, MIGUEL
8264 NW 103 ST

HIALEAH FL 33016 Title VPD FLEITES, ALEXANDER

8264 NW 103 ST

HIALEAH FL 33016 Annual Reports

Note: Is very important this change because we can’t charge to the customers by this
issue.
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Miguel Guerra
President
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